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Dear Darren

Thank you for your recent Written Question: Will the Minister provide an update on the
delivery of improvements to the Maes Gamedd junction on the A494 trunk road in
Gwyddelwern and an explanation for the delays in progressing the work?

Unfortunately land negotiations can take some time to resolve and progress has been
further impacted by the Covid-19 pandemic. Environmental design for this project is
currently being finalised and a WelTAG 3 report will be commissioned shortly.

Yours sincerely

Lee Waters AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Newid Hinsawdd
Deputy Minister for Climate Change
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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